From: notification@ckschools.org

To: Portier Cheryl - OSC

Subject: Public Records Request Form - Do NOT Use for Student Records, Such as Transcripts 2021-09-15 12:37 PM(PST)
Submission Notification

Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:37:09 PM

Public Records Request Form - Do NOT Use for Student Records, Such as Transcripts
2021-09-15 12:37 PM(PST) was submitted by Guest via our website on 9/15/2021 3:37:03
PM (GMT-08:00) US/Pacific

Name Value
firstname Cindy
lastname Stockwell
email cindy.stockwell@nv.k12.wa.us
phonenumber 360 988 4754
streetaddress 3326 E Badger Rd
city Nooksack
State WA
zipcode 98225

This is a public record request of all records related to Linda Baker, an
occupational therapist who performed work for the Central Kitsap
Record_Description School District in or about the 2019-2021 school year. This request
- includes but is not limited to email communications about Ms. Baker
and emails sent to or received from Ms. Baker. Ms. Baker’s email

address is lindabakersue@gmail.com

Yes, *I certify in making this request that I will not use any lists of
individuals obtained through this public records request for commercial
purposes. | understand charges may apply to records provided in
response to my request, and I confirm I will pay for those charges.

Certification
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